

This pictures says it all. The slope that slid was littered with tracks like the terrain in the foreground. Since the weak layer that failed was buried deep in the snowpack, skier tracks did nothing to stabilize the slope. Tracks do not equal stability. This photo should finally put that myth to rest. Photo by Sean Sperry

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 17, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Feb 18,</u> 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 19, 2010 Bridger Range, 2010-02-17